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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 16 - Lincoln University Monday's Man, 

WRC and Library Workshop, SWAT First Episode Screening, Black Art Matters Showcase, 

and more ... 

 

  
    

  
 

Lincoln University Monday's Man  
Dr. Sutton (ext. 7695) is LU’s Director of Research and 

Sponsored Programs but was previously an LU professor of 

Black Studies as well.  He is an LU Alum, member of Kappa 

Alpha Psi, member of T PHI T (track, field and cross country) 

while at Lincoln.  Dr. Sutton is a direct decedent of Sara John 

Amos, Jacob Franklin Miller and Thomas Hunter Amos.  He 

can be reached at Csutton@lincoln.edu. Dr. Sutton’s LU roots 

run deep.  He is living and building legacy.  

Monday’s Man=Dr. Charles Sutton. 
Contact: Mario Bowler 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: WRC and Library Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on Editing and Proofreading 

Skills today at 5:30 pm in the Library Room 302. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Today: S.W.A.T First Episode Screening 
All students, faculty, and staff are invited to screen the first episode of a 

new television show, S.W.A.T., starring Shemar Moore, an HBCU 

graduate (Grambling State) tonight at 7 pm in the ICC.   

S.W.A.T. premieres November 2 on CBS at 10 p.m. ET/PT. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

 

Tomorrow:  Black Arts Matter Showcase 
Join us tomorrow at 7 pm for the 2017 Homecoming Black Arts Matter 

Showcase. Come and watch expressions of black art! Tickets are $5 for 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Proofreading.docx
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on campus and $7 for off campus. Purchase your tickets today! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Library Research Workshops 
Start taking full advantage of the research resources freely available for 

LU students, while also learning tips and tricks for better research 

including: Database 101, search strategies, citation tools, evaluating 

information and avoiding plagiarism.  Time will be available for individual 

research assistance so bring your questions or course assignments! 
Workshops scheduled on October 17, 18, 24, 25 and 31.  

Contact: Jessica Garner 

Read More 

 

October 18:  Freestyle Funny Comedy Show 
The Freestyle Funny Comedy Show will be LIVE on Wednesday,  

October 18 in the ICC at 7 pm! Tickets are $15 for on campus and $20 for 

off campus. Purchase your tickets today! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Tickets: Homecoming Student Events 
Oct. 17 |Black Arts Matter Tickets 

Oct. 18 |LU Comedy Show Tickets 

Oct. 19 |LU Fashion Show 

 

October 19: Roland Martin 
Roland Martin will host a live radio show from 7 - 9 am on October 19 in 

the SUB Media Center.  Then at 11 am he will host a public address in the 

ICC Auditorium. 

Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 

Read more  

 

October 19: Information Session for Internship 
Students are encouraged to attend an information session at noon on 

Thursday, October 19 in Ware Center, Room 138, for a fall internship 

available to students through the Temple Contemporary.  

Contact: Blake Bradford 

Read more 

October 20: Homecoming YARD SHOW! 
Please see the attached. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Activity and Event Reminder 2017 
Please see the attached from Public Safety. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 
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Vote for Battle of the Bands 
Vote today for the LU “Orange Crush” Marching Band to be selected as 

one of only eight bands selected to participate in the 16th annual Honda 

Battle of the Bands Invitational Showcase in Atlanta GA on January 27. 

Voting ends October 20. Vote daily at hondabattleofthebands.com. 

Contact: Timothy Chambers 

Read More 

 

Inauguration: Parking Plan 
Please see the attached regarding parking for the Inauguration. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More / Map 

 

Public Safety 
Resources are available if you or someone you know is being abused. At 

the Domestic Violence Center of Chester, all services are free and 

confidential.  

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read more  
 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
 

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 
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